

IAN LENEHAN

WEB DEVELOPER

With an early career in recruitment, followed by over six years in the media industry, I am making what I am certain will be my last career change. I have a creative and inquisitive mind and have always wanted a way to convert ideas into (virtual) reality. I now have the foundational skills to do so and have a hunger to learn so much more.

I also believe my experience in stakeholder management, project management and team management will prove valuable to my next employer.

CONTACT

+61 410 872 627

IANLENEHAN@ME.COM

WWW.IANLENEHAN.ME



au.linkedin.com/in/ilenehan



@ianlenehan



github.com/ianlenehan



EXPERIENCE

JUNIOR WEB DEVELOPER

WEB DEVELOPMENT IMMERSIVE COURSE

GENERAL ASSEMBLY | FEB 2016 - MAY 2016

- Intensive learning of web development skills such as HTML & CSS, JavaScript, Ruby, Rails and Backbone.
- Developed Movie Night application using Ruby on Rails
- Developed Glance, a flash card learning tool using Backbone and Rails (group project with two others).
- Built Yard Sale, a mobile app with Ruby on Rails, JavaScript and AJAX.

OPERATIONS & CONSULTING ROLES

APN OUTDOOR / APN NEWS & MEDIA | 2009 - 2015

- Developed and introduced Bluetooth beacon product
- Cost savings analysis, saving the company c. \$1m pa
- Developed & maintained hosted databases using FileMaker Pro, used by multiple internal & external parties
- Consulted on project to re-develop advertising structure of Australian Regional Media newspapers.
- Managed National Install Team, ensuring timely installation of all advertisements every two weeks

INTERNAL RECRUITMENT CONSULTANT

CHANDLER MACLEOD | 2007 - 2009

RECRUITMENT CONSULTANT

HUDSON | 2005 - 2007



EDUCATION

WEB DEVELOPMENT IMMERSIVE

GENERAL ASSEMBLY, SYDNEY | 2016

Twelve week full time intensive programming course.

BACHELOR OF ARTS, MAJOR IN HISTORY & POLITICS

UNIVERSITY COLLEGE DUBLIN | 2002



DEVELOPMENT SKILLS

- HTML & CSS
- JavaScript
- Ruby on Rails
- Active Record
- PostgreSQL
- Backbone.js
- Underscore.js
- AJAX
- jQuery
- Regular Expressions



SOFTWARE

- FileMaker Pro
- Microsoft Excel
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Lightroom
- Final Cut Pro X



WHAT ELSE?

- Team management
- Stakeholder management
- Project management
- Photography
- Problem solving
- Baseball, Golf & CrossFit